DRINKING WATER NOTICE

(with Certification)

GOODWILL HOME ASSOCIATION, PWSID# ME0000225
DID NOT MEET WATER TESTING REQUIREMENTS
for the period 1/1/2019 to 12/31/2021

GOODWILL HOME ASSOCIATION violated a drinking water standard. Even though this is not an
emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we are doing to correct this
situation.

We are required to monitor our drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of
regular monitoring indicate whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During

1/1/2019 to 12/31/2021, we did not test/did not adequately test for lead/copper or didn’t supply the
necessary documentation on the samples to the Drinking Water Program.

What Does This Mean:

Because we did not test or adequately report during the specified compliance period, we cannot demonstrate
that the quality of our drinking water was acceptable during that time.

What Should You Do:
There is nothing you need to do at this time.

What is Being Done:

To correct the problem we collected/will collect a sample(s) on: (,p/ B / 2 | (DATE)
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*Please share this information with all other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice
directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public
place or distributing this notice in a publie place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

CERTIFICATION: By signing below, you certify and attest that you have notified consumers about the above listed
violation in accordance with the delivery, content, format requirements, and deadlines, as specified in 40 CFR 141,
Subpart Q and 22 ML.R.S. § 2615.

Method Used: __ Mail v Hand-deliver___ Newspaper____ Postings (cannot be sole method of distribution)

JA Hl5]2022.

(SIGNATURE OWNER/OPERATOR) (DATE NOTICE DISTRIBUTED)

*Return a copy of this completed/signed notice to the Maine DWP at the following address:
Maine Drinking Water Program, 11 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0011
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